'_ crnc: oF THE MINISTER
OTTAWA

Febmary 23 1‘92?.

; ﬂontﬁr Dnman C. Soetst,
'- - rintendent Cemeral, :
'tment of Indian Affairs,
Ottawa.

Dear Dester Sa&tt, ;
Upen rtforring te Mr. J. R. Nelan, of
Ie‘ernie, E.G., the depgision of your Department in regard
%0 the timber eon Tebages Flains Indiasn kaserve. I an todaw
11 naeipt of the fnllwing rﬁply:-.

@

"I notu th&t the Inﬂian Dopartment
da not. sum to be willimg to give me credit fer the
dcpuit that I have with them, mer sallew the rental to
start from the date of the payment of the last rental.
1 oonsider this & very unfair deal, If I had been
informed beifore the contract was signed that they weuld
 mot do this, 1 wcsuld never have started again, and it was ;
on the understanding that my depesit would be reinstated th
. shat 1 had, or asked te have the, gontract raimtateﬂ. ‘
11 the Department persist im this I will be worse eff at
the ana of the comtract than at the start, as I bad te
~ berrew $1600,00 from the bamk to givé the department for
. rental and fer old “legs and when this is paid bagk ishere
ol wnl not be mmn 1eft of the profite, if any.
« 1 do not like te bether you moe
'.miu abmt th!u matter, but if the department has not
- mg:lvun you a definite refusal of my request, 1 would be
7 ' obliged 1if you take the matter up with them again and see
A1 they will mot see my pesition in the matier and make
nm slhmoa i‘n thn nnn:r 1 have already paid. 1n tu %
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: !nurl Very truly,

VLA __’____.




